
From: CSUSB COVID-19 <covid-19@csusb.edu> 
Date: Monday, September 28, 2020 at 8:44 AM 
To: colleagues@groups.csusb.edu, students@coyote.csusb.edu  
Subject: COVID-19 CSUSB Event Information - Update 
 
To the Campus Community: 
  
Based on the CSU system-wide determination that Spring Semester 2021 will be mostly delivered 
virtually, Cal State San Bernardino has extended its moratorium on all in-person campus events and 
gatherings through April 30, 2021.  This encompasses all university activities as well as third-party events 
scheduled to take place on the San Bernardino and Palm Desert campuses. This moratorium is subject to 
change or further extension based on COVID-19 pandemic conditions. 
  
Events covered by the moratorium include, but are not limited to, in-person conferences, workshops, 
meetings, camps, banquets, receptions, luncheons and dinners.  Scheduling events beyond the current 
April 30th date will not take place any earlier than the start of the 2021 spring semester on January 25, 
2021. 
  
Both CSUSB campuses will remain open for the 2020-21 academic year with a full range of courses and 
services offered, with only limited exceptions (will be noted in the Schedule of Classes in MyCoyote) of 
in-person coursework that cannot be delivered virtually and are deemed indispensable. 
  
The decision to extend the moratorium affirms the university’s ongoing commitment to protect the 
health and safety of the campus community. It abides by Governor Gavin Newsom’s executive order 
regarding all non-essential public gatherings, and corresponds with decisions made by other CSU 
member institutions and additional colleges and universities statewide. 
  
Event planners/organizers should proceed to take all steps to postpone, cancel their events, or move 
them to a virtual format and advise both attendees and speakers of the situation.  Please contact Special 
Events and Guest Services at events@csusb.edu for additional assistance.  
  
This message from COVID-19@CSUSB.EDU serves as the official notification to the university campus 
community. 
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